
AGENDA 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 15, 2023 

 
I. Opening of meeting at ________________ p.m. by __________________ 
 
 
II. Notation of attendance 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
III. Announcement by presiding officer, pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act, 

that: 
 

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the 
Year 2022, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link on February 
24, 2022 as a “legal” advertisement and in the Asbury Park Press on February 
21, 2022 as a “legal” advertisement, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
February 17, 2022, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West 
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective 
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.  Notice of 
this Regular Meeting to be held both in-person and electronically has been 
provided electronically by posting thereof on the official website of the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority pursuant to Public Law 2020, C.11. 

Name Position In Out 
Donald S. Riley  Chairman   
Michael Booth  Vice-Chairman   
David Brown   Treasurer    
Bryan Larco  Secretary    
Susie Morris   Asst. Secretary/ Treas.   
    
Thomas Roguski  Executive Director   
Chuck Fallon Auditor   
John L. Bonello Counsel   
Susan Brasefield  Engineer    
Liz Vieira  Secretary    
    
    



IV. Appointment of Board Member – Mrs. Morris    
  
 A. Report by Counsel as to: 
   
  1. Appointment by Resolution of Council 
  2. Filing in Office of Secretary of State 
  3. Qualification by Oath before City Clerk 
 
 B. Welcome by Presiding Officer 
 
 
V. Organization for Year Commencing February 1, 2023 
 
 A. Motion by ____________________, seconded by _____________, 
  that Long Branch Sewerage Authority organize itself for the year 
  commencing February 1, 2023, pursuant to Laws and Statutes of 
  the State of New Jersey in such case made and provided. 

 
Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco  Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 B. Call by Chairman for Nominations and Elections of Officers for Statutory Term 
 

1. Nominations for Chairman – _______________________ 
 
   a.                by                seconded by 
       b.                by                seconded by 
 
       Motion by _____________, seconded by________________ 
       that nominations for Chairman close. 
 
  Booth  Brown   Riley  Larco  Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
  2. Nominations for Vice-Chairman – _______________________ 
 
     a.                by                seconded by 
   b.                by                seconded by 
 

  Motion by ________________, seconded by______________ 
       that nominations for Vice-Chairman close. 

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
 
 
 
 



  3. Nominations for Secretary – _______________________   
 
         a.                by                seconded by 
       b.                by                seconded by 
 
      Motion by________________, seconded by______________ 
       that nominations for Secretary close. 

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco  Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
  4. Nominations for Treasurer – _______________________ 
 
       a.                by                seconded by 
       b.                by                seconded by 
 
       Motion by __________________, seconded by_______________ 
       that nominations for Treasurer close. 

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 

  5. Nominations for Assistant Secretary-Treasurer – ___________________ 
 
         a.                by                seconded by 
       b.                by                seconded by 
 
       Motion by___________________, seconded by_____________ 
       that nominations for Assistant Secretary-Treasurer close. 

   
  Booth  Brown  Riley   Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 

C. Elections 
 
  Motion by __________________, seconded by ____________________ 

that elections of Officers for the statutory term commencing February 2023 now 
be held by (open) (closed) ballot. 
 

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
Note 1 – If there is but one nomination for any one or more of the 
offices, the following should be offered 

 
 
 
 
 



Motion by _________________, seconded by__________________ 
that the formalities of election be waived, and the nominee(s) declared elected 
to the Office(s) of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority to which he (they) has 
(have) been nominated for the statutory term commencing in February. 
 

Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
Note 2 - In the event of contest for any office, the Chairman shall 
appoint a Judge and two Tellers if by closed vote or an Umpire if by 
open vote. 

 
Note 3 - If there are more than one nomination for Chairman, the 
Chairman or Acting Chairman shall vacate the Chair after appointing a 
Member who is not a candidate for the office of Chairman to act as 
Chairman pro tem.  Immediately after the election for Chairman is 
over, the Chairman pro tem shall step down and the new Chairman 
assume his duties. 

 
Note 4 - Elections for other Offices shall be held in the same order in 
which nominations for Office were received. 
 

D. Appointment, by Chairman, of Budget and Finance Committee 
        Comprised of Two Members 

 
E. Appointment, by Chairman, of Legal and Administrative Committee 

      Comprised of Two Members 
 

F. Appointment, by Chairman, of Engineering Committee 
               Comprised of Two Members 
 

G. Appointment, by Chairman, of Insurance Committee 
      Comprised of Two Members 

 
H. Appointment, by Chairman, of Human Resource Committee 

      Comprised of Two Members 
 

COMMITTEES FOR YEAR 2023 
 

1. BUDGET & FINANCE 
 

Chairman – Michael Booth 
                    Donald Riley 

 
2. LEGAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 

 

Chairman – Bryan Larco  
                    David Brown 

 
 



3. ENGINEERING 
 

Chairman – Donald Riley 
                    David Brown 

 

4. INSURANCE 
 

Chairman – Susie Morris  
                    Michael Booth 

 

5. HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

Chairman – David Brown 
                    Michael Booth 

 
I. Designation of Official Newspapers  
 

 
Motion by____________________, seconded by____________________ 
 

  Booth  Brown  Riley   Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 

J. Professional Appointments 
 
 LIST OF PROFESSIONALS: 
 
 A. John Bonello  Manna & Bonello (General Attorney/Counsel) 
 B. Charles J. Fallon   Fallon & Company, LLP (Auditor) 
 C. Jason Capizzi  Law Office of Jason Capizzi  
       (Bond Attorney/Counsel)  

 E. Gregory J. Cannon   Sobel Han & Cannon, LLP  
       (Labor Attorney/Counsel)  
 F. Dominic Cinelli   Brown & Brown Metro, LLC  

(Insurance & Risk Management Consultant) 
 G. Susan S. Brasefield  Colliers Engineering and Design  

          (Consulting Engineer) 
 H. Scott Thompson  Safenet Solutions, LLC  

(Information Technologies Consultant) 
I.  Susan S. Brasefield  Colliers Engineering and Design 
     Leonard A. Faiola  Remington & Vernick Engineers 
     Michael J. McClelland CME Associates 
     Glenn R. DiGiovanni Van Cleef Engineering 
     Patrick K. Cole  H2M Associates, Inc. 
   Eric C. Betz  French & Parrello Associates  

      (Special/Capital Projects Engineers) 
 

  Motion by_____________________, seconded by___________________ 
 

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco    Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 



K. Scheduling of Regular Meetings for the Year 2023 
 
 
  Wednesday, March 15, 2023      - 3:00 pm  
 
  Wednesday, April 19, 2023  - 5:00 pm   
 
  Wednesday, May 17, 2023        - 3:00 pm     
                         
  Wednesday, June 21, 2023  - 3:00 pm  
 
  Wednesday, July 19, 2023  - 3:00 pm  
 
  Wednesday, August 16, 2023  - 3:00 pm  
 
  Wednesday, September 20, 2023 - 3:00 pm  
 
  Wednesday, October 18, 2023 - 3:00 pm  
 
  Wednesday, November 8, 2023 - 3:00 pm  
 
  Wednesday, December 20, 2023 - 3:00 pm  
 
  Wednesday, January 17, 2024  - 3:00 pm  
 
  Wednesday, February 21, 2024 - 3:00 pm 
 
________________ 
Chairman 
 
  Motion by_________________, seconded by____________________ 

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 

 L. Bank Account Resolution 
 
  Motion by_______________________, seconded by_________________ 

  
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 

 M. Cash Management Plan 
 
  Motion by_______________________, seconded by_________________ 

  
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 



N. Regular Meeting Agenda Item Order Rearrangement as Below 
 
  Motion by_______________________, seconded by_________________ 

  
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 

 
VI. Public Participation 
 

Motion by_________________, seconded by ________________   that this item of the 
Agenda be closed.  

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
 
VII. Miscellaneous Suggestions for Good of Authority 
 

Motion by_________________, seconded by ________________   that this item of the 
Agenda be closed.  

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
 
VIII. As to Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 18, 2023 
 

Motion by __________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of 
the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on, 
January 18, 2023 be dispensed with, and that such Minutes be, and they are hereby, 
approved as recorded and circulated.  
   
 Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 

 
IX. As to Minutes of the Executive Session held on January 18, 2023 (NONE) 
   

 Motion by ________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Executive Session held on January 18, 2023, be dispensed with, and that 
such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco  Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
 
 

 



X. Correspondence 
 

Motion by _______________, seconded by ________________, as to items to be 
received and filed.  

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

 FEBRUARY 15, 2023 

 
1) Affidavit of Publication dated 01/06/23 received 01/17/23 from Asbury Park Press, re: 

Vehicle Purchase Advertising 
 
2) Letter dated 01/11/23 received 01/17/23 from NJDEP, re: 290 Ocean Avenue/ Block 216 

Lots 11,12 & 24/ Settlement Agreement 
 

3) Certified letter dated 01/12/23 received 01/18/23 from Ansel Grimm & Aaron, re: 10 
Whalepond Road/ NOT LBSA 

 
4) Certified letter dated 01/13/22 received 01/18/23 from Dubois Associates, re: Block 67 

Lot 8.01/ NOT LBSA 
 

5) Letter dated 01/24/23 received 01/24/23 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 
Resubmission Comments for the Wave Spa/ Morris Ave/ Ocean Ave  

 
6) Affidavit of Publication dated 01/05/23 received 01/30/23 from Asbury Park Press, re: 

Notice to Bidders for all the Professionals.  
 

7) Certified Notice of Hearing received 01/31/23 from Paul Edinger, Esq., re: 235 Rockwell 
Ave/ Block 376 Lot 3/ Expansion of preexisting dwelling.  

 
8) Permanent Disconnection Application dated 02/01/23 received 02/01/23, re: 236 

Highland Ave/ Block 47 Lot 6 
 

9) Certified Notice of Hearing dated 01/26/23 received 02/07/23 from City of Long Branch 
Zoning Board, re: 5 Howland Ave/ Block 135 Lot 9/ Applicant seeks approval for off-
street parking, egress window well, 2nd story addition, front porch addition and roof 
overhang. 

 
10)  Certified Notice of Hearing dated 02/01/23 received 02/07/23 from Ansell Grimm & 

Aaron Esq., re: 415 Broadway/ Block 265 Lot 7/ Applicant seeks approval to renovate 
the structure in order convert the funeral home portion of the building into professional 
office use in basement and first floor, with an accessory residential dwelling unit for the 
funeral home operator on the second and third floor 

 



11) Sample of Public Notice dated 01/30/23 received 02/07/23 from Borough of West Long 
Branch, re: 38 Rivington/ Block 108 Lot 17 (NOT LBSA)  

 
12) Letter dated 02/08/23 received 02/08/23 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 

Closeout request for The Enclave at West End/ 221, 235 & 237 Brighton Ave / Block 117 
Lot 26.01 

 
13) Letter dated 02/09/23 received 02/09/23 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 

Engineer’s Status Report / February 2023 
 

14) Letter dated 02/09/23 received 02/09/23 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: LBSA 
Exterior Building Wall Lintel Condition Assessment/ Project # LBS-0331 

 
15) Letter dated 02/10/23 received 2/10/23 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: Thomas 

Control Payment Request for the WWTP Sludge Handling System and Emergency Pump 
Station Improvements/ amount of $79,489.49 

 
16) Letter dated 02/09/23 received 02/09/23 from Fallon & Company LLP, re: 2021 

Finalized Audit  
 

17) Letter dated 02/09/23 received 02/09/23 from Fallon & Company LLP, re: Letter to the 
Board of Commissioners regarding the 2021 audit   
 

18) Letter dated 02/09/23 received 02/09/23 from Fallon & Company LLP, re: Sewer 
Connection Fee Computation 
 

 
XI. Report of Executive Director for the February 2023 Authority Meeting 

  
Motion by______________, seconded by __________________ that the same, as 
prepared and submitted, is approved, and ordered received and filed and made a part of 
the Minutes of this Meeting 

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris 

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 

XII. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 
January 18, 2023 
  
 Motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken, and dispositions made by Authority Counsel, of with regard and with regard to 
each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed 
and ratified.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 

 



XIII. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 
January 18, 2023 

 
 Motion by ____________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken by Authority Auditor, of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, 
and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

XIV. Report by Authority Consulting Engineer of the Activities of that Office and of Actions 
taken since January 18, 2023 

 
A. Engineer’s Report on Redevelopment Projects  
B. Capital Improvement Program 
C. General Engineering 

 
See attached Engineer’s Status Report, dated February 9, 2023 

 
 Motion by ____________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken by Authority Auditor, of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, 
and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

XV. Transfers, if any 
 

 Resolution by ______________, seconded by _________________ that the List of        
Transfers, as submitted, is approved, ordered, received and filed and made a part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting.  
 

  Booth  Brown  Riley   Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

XVI. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the February 
15, 2023 Meeting 
 
Resolution by________________________, seconded by __________________that the 
Schedule of Bills for the month of January 2023 prepared and submitted by the 
Executive Director for approval, is found regular and payment of each and all thereof, 
be, and it is, hereby, authorized to be made out of funds of Authority as the same are, or 
may become, available for such purpose. 

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 



XVII.  Report, if any, by Investment Committee  
 

Resolution by _________________, seconded by ____________________that        
the Investments be approved and made.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
XVIII. Old Business 
  
XIX.   New Business  
 
XX.  Adjournment at ____________ o'clock p.m.  
 

Motion by ____________________, seconded by ______________________ that the 
meeting be adjourned.  
 

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 



 
RESOLUTION 

 
 __________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by  
_____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, hereinafter "the Authority", is 
required to publish legal notices in accordance with law, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority desires to name a newspaper as the official newspaper for the 
purpose of legal publication; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
hereby designates the Asbury Park Press, the Link News, and the Star Ledger as its official 
newspapers, for the purpose of legal publications to be published on behalf of the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
  
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris     -  
 
Date: February 15, 2023 
R1.2-2023 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 
  

 _________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by  
__________ 
 

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, hereinafter "the Authority", has a 
need to acquire the services of an Attorney for General Attorney/Counsel, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 40A:11 et seq.) requires that the 

resolution authorizing the appointment without competitive bidding must be publicly advertised, 
and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has determined and certified in writing that funds 
are available for this purpose, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) year commencing on 
February 16, 2023, and concluding on February 21, 2024, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and subsequently received professional bids 
on February 1, 2023, per N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for 
contract awards, and 

 
 WHEREAS, John L. Bonello, Esq. / Manna & Bonello, has submitted a proposal dated 
January 19, 2023, attached hereto and made a part hereof,  per the Authority’s Request for 
Proposals for Professional Services for 2023, and                                                                                                   
 
 WHEREAS, John L. Bonello, Esq. / Manna & Bonello, has completed and submitted 
all documentation required per the Authority’s Request for Proposals for Professional Services 
for 2023, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Legal & Administrative Committee has recommended the 
Authority appoint John L. Bonello, Esq. / Manna & Bonello, as General Attorney/Counsel. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
John L. Bonello, Esq. / Manna & Bonello, is appointed as General Attorney/Counsel for the 
one (1) year term commencing on February 16, 2023, and concluding on February 21, 2024. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director and/or Chairman are 
authorized to enter into a contract with John L. Bonello, Esq. / Manna & Bonello, to effectuate 
this resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is being made without 
competitive bidding because it involves a member of a recognized profession licensed and 
regulated by Law and is, therefore exempt under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 et seq. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is made after request and receipt 
of proposals in accordance with N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” 
for contract awards. 

 



 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority shall publish notice of this 
professional services appointment pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
  
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date: February 15, 2023 
R2.2-2023 
Exhibits A & B 



RESOLUTION 
 

 _________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
__________ 

 
WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, hereinafter "the Authority", has a 

need to acquire the services of a certified public accountant or a registered municipal 
accountant for Auditor, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 40A:11 et seq.) requires that the 

resolution authorizing the appointment without competitive bidding must be publicly advertised, 
and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has determined and certified in writing that funds 
are available for this purpose, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) year commencing on 
February 16, 2023, and concluding on February 21, 2024, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and subsequently received professional bids 
on February 1, 2023, per N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for 
contract awards, and 

 
 WHEREAS, Charles J. Fallon / Fallon & Company LLP, has submitted a proposal 
dated January 26, 2023, attached hereto and made a part hereof,  per the Authority’s Request 
for Proposals for Professional Services for 2023, and                                                                                              
 
 WHEREAS, Charles J. Fallon / Fallon & Company LLP, has completed and submitted 
all documentation required per the Authority’s Request for Proposals for Professional Services 
for 2023, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Legal & Administrative Committee has recommended the 
Authority appoint Charles J. Fallon / Fallon & Company LLP, as Auditor. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
Charles J. Fallon / Fallon & Company LLP, is appointed as Auditor for the one (1) year term 
commencing on February 16, 2023 and concluding on February 21, 2024. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director and/or Chairman are 
authorized to enter into a contract with Charles J. Fallon / Fallon & Company LLP, to 
effectuate this resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is being made without 
competitive bidding because it involves a member of a recognized profession licensed and 
regulated by Law and is, therefore exempt under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 et seq. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is made after request and receipt 
of proposals in accordance with N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” 
for contract awards. 



 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority shall publish notice of this 
professional services appointment pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
  
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 
R3.2-2023 
Exhibits C & D 

 



RESOLUTION 
 
 __________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
___________ 
 

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, hereinafter "the Authority", has a 
need to acquire the services of an Attorney for Bond Counsel, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 40A:11 et seq.) requires that the 

resolution authorizing the appointment without competitive bidding must be publicly advertised, 
and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has determined and certified in writing that funds 
are available for this purpose, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) year commencing on 
February 16, 2023, and concluding on February 21, 2024, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and subsequently received professional bids 
on February 1, 2023, per N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for 
contract awards, and 

 
 WHEREAS, Jason Capizzi, Esq. / Law Office of Jason Capizzi, has submitted a 
proposal dated February 1, 2023, attached hereto and made a part hereof,  per the Authority’s 
Request for Proposals for Professional Services for 2023, and                                                                                             
 
 WHEREAS, Jason Capizzi, Esq. / Law Office of Jason Capizzi, has completed and 
submitted all documentation required per the Authority’s Request for Proposals for 
Professional Services for 2023, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Legal & Administrative Committee has recommended the 
Authority appoint Jason Capizzi, Esq. / Law Office of Jason Capizzi, as Bond Counsel. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
Jason Capizzi, Esq. / Law Office of Jason Capizzi, is appointed as Bond Counsel for the one 
(1) year term commencing on February 16, 2023 and concluding on February 21, 2024. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director and/or Chairman are 
authorized to enter into a contract with Jason Capizzi, Esq. / Law Office of Jason Capizzi, to 
effectuate this resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is being made without 
competitive bidding because it involves a member of a recognized profession licensed and 
regulated by Law and is, therefore exempt under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 et seq. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is made after request and receipt 
of proposals in accordance with N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” 
for contract awards. 

 



 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority shall publish notice of this 
professional services appointment pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
  
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 
R4.2-2023 
Exhibits E & F 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 
 

_________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
__________ 

 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, hereinafter "the Authority", has a 
need to acquire the services of an Attorney for Labor Attorney/Counsel, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 40A:11 et seq.) requires that the 
resolution authorizing the appointment without competitive bidding must be publicly advertised, 
and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has determined and certified in writing that funds 
are available for this purpose, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) year commencing on 
February 16, 2023, and concluding on February 21, 2024, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and subsequently received professional bids 
on February 1, 2023, per N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for 
contract awards, and 

 
 WHEREAS, Gregory J. Cannon Esq. / Sobel Han & Cannon, LLP, has submitted a 
proposal dated January 9, 2023, attached hereto and made a part hereof,  per the Authority’s 
Request for Proposals for Professional Services for 2023, and                                                                                          
 
 WHEREAS, Gregory J. Cannon Esq. / Sobel Han & Cannon, LLP, has completed and 
submitted all documentation required per the Authority’s Request for Proposals for 
Professional Services for 2023, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Legal & Administrative Committee has recommended the 
Authority appoint Gregory J. Cannon Esq. / Sobel Han & Cannon, LLP, as Labor 
Attorney/Counsel. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
Gregory J. Cannon Esq. / Sobel Han & Cannon, LLP, is appointed as Labor Attorney/Counsel 
for the one (1) year term commencing on February 16, 2023 and concluding on February 21, 
2024. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director and/or Chairman are 
authorized to enter into a contract with Gregory J. Cannon Esq. / Sobel Han & Cannon, LLP, 
to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is being made without 
competitive bidding because it involves a member of a recognized profession licensed and 
regulated by Law and is, therefore exempt under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 et seq. 
 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is made after request and receipt 
of proposals in accordance with N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” 
for contract awards. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority shall publish notice of this 
professional services appointment pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 
R5.2-2023 
Exhibits G & H  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 
 
 _________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, hereinafter "the Authority", has a 
need to acquire the services of a professional for Insurance and Risk Management Consultant, 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 40A:11 et seq.) requires that the 
resolution authorizing the appointment without competitive bidding must be publicly advertised, 
and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has determined and certified in writing that funds 
are available for this purpose, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) year commencing on 
February 16, 2023, and concluding on February 21, 2024, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and subsequently received professional bids 
on February 1, 2023, per N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for 
contract awards, and 

 
 WHEREAS, Dominic Cinelli / Brown & Brown Metro, LLC, has submitted a proposal 
dated February 1, 2023 attached hereto and made a part hereof, per the Authority’s Request 
for Proposals for Professional Services for 2023, and                                                                                              
 
 WHEREAS, Dominic Cinelli / Brown & Brown Metro, LLC, has completed and 
submitted all documentation required per the Authority’s Request for Proposals for 
Professional Services for 2023, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Legal & Administrative Committee has recommended the 
Authority appoint Dominic Cinelli / Brown & Brown Metro, LLC, as Insurance and Risk 
Management Consultant. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
Dominic Cinelli / Brown & Brown Metro, LLC, is appointed as Insurance and Risk 
Management Consultant for the one (1) year term commencing on February 16, 2023 and 
concluding on February 21, 2024. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director and/or Chairman are 
authorized to enter into a contract with Dominic Cinelli / Brown & Brown Metro, LLC, to 
effectuate this resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is being made without 
competitive bidding because it involves a member of a recognized profession licensed and 
regulated by Law and is, therefore exempt under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 et seq. 
 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is made after request and receipt 
of proposals in accordance with N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” 
for contract awards. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority shall publish notice of this 
professional services appointment pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5. 
 

ROLL CALL: 
Mr. Riley      -  
Mr. Booth      -  
Mr. Brown     -  
Mr. Larco      -  
Mrs. Morris        -  
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 
R6.2-2023 
Exhibits I & J   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 
 

 __________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
_____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, hereinafter "the Authority", has a 
need to acquire the services of a professional engineer for Consulting Engineer, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 40A:11 et seq.) requires that the 
resolution authorizing the appointment without competitive bidding must be publicly advertised, 
and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has determined and certified in writing that funds 
are available for this purpose, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) year commencing on 
February 16, 2023, and concluding on February 21, 2024, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and subsequently received professional bids 
on February 1, 2023, per N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for 
contract awards, and 

 
 WHEREAS, Susan S. Brasefield, P.E. / Colliers Engineering and Design, has submitted 
a proposal dated January 27, 2023, attached hereto and made a part hereof, per the Authority’s 
Request for Proposals for Professional Services for 2023, and                                                                                   
 
 WHEREAS, Susan S. Brasefield, P.E. / Colliers Engineering and Design, has 
completed and submitted all documentation required per the Authority’s Request for Proposals 
for Professional Services for 2023, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Legal & Administrative Committee has recommended the 
Authority appoint Susan S. Brasefield, P.E. / Colliers Engineering and Design, as Consulting 
Engineer. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
Susan S. Brasefield, P.E. / Colliers Engineering and Design, is appointed as Consulting 
Engineer for the one (1) year term commencing on February 16, 2023, and concluding on 
February 21, 2024. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director and/or Chairman are 
authorized to enter into a contract with Susan S. Brasefield, P.E. / Colliers Engineering and 
Design, to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is being made without 
competitive bidding because it involves a member of a recognized profession licensed and 
regulated by Law and is, therefore exempt under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 et seq. 
 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is made after request and receipt 
of proposals in accordance with N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” 
for contract awards. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority shall publish notice of this 
professional services appointment pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 
R7.2-2023 
Exhibits K & L   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



RESOLUTION 
 

 __________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
_____________ 
  
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, hereinafter "the Authority", has a 
need to acquire the services of a professional for Information Technologies (IT) Consultant, 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 40A:11 et seq.) requires that the 
resolution authorizing the appointment without competitive bidding must be publicly advertised, 
and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has determined and certified in writing that funds 
are available for this purpose, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) year commencing on 
February 16, 2023, and concluding on February 21, 2024, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and subsequently received professional bids 
on February 1, 2023, per N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for 
contract awards, and 

 
 WHEREAS, Scott Thompson / Safenet Solutions, LLC, has submitted a proposal dated 
February 1, 2023, attached hereto and made a part hereof, per the Authority’s Request for 
Proposals for Professional Services for 2023, and                                                                                                     
 
 WHEREAS, Scott Thompson / Safenet Solutions, LLC, has completed and submitted 
all documentation required per the Authority’s Request for Proposals for Professional Services 
for 2023, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Legal & Administrative Committee has recommended the 
Authority appoint Scott Thompson / Safenet Solutions, LLC, as Information Technologies 
(IT) Consultant. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
Scott Thompson / Safenet Solutions, LLC, is appointed as Information Technologies (IT) 
Consultant for the one (1) year term commencing on February 16, 2023, and concluding on 
February 21, 2024. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director and/or Chairman are 
authorized to enter into a contract with D Scott Thompson / Safenet Solutions, LLC, to 
effectuate this resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is being made without 
competitive bidding because it involves a member of a recognized profession licensed and 
regulated by Law and is, therefore exempt under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 et seq. 
 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is made after request and receipt 
of proposals in accordance with N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” 
for contract awards. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority shall publish notice of this 
professional services appointment pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 
R8.2-2023 
Exhibits M & N   



RESOLUTION 
 

 __________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by  
_____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, hereinafter "the Authority", has a 
need to acquire the services of professional engineers for Special / Capital Projects Engineers, 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 40A:11 et seq.) requires that the 
resolution authorizing the appointment without competitive bidding must be publicly advertised, 
and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has determined and certified in writing that funds 
are available for this purpose, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this contract is one (1) year commencing on 
February 16, 2023, and concluding on February 21, 2024, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and subsequently received professional bids 

on February 1, 2023, per N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” for 
contract awards, and 

 
WHEREAS, (1) Susan S. Brasefield / Colliers Engineering and Design; (2) Leonard 

A. Faiola / Remington & Vernick Engineers; (3) Michael J. McClelland / CME Associates; (4) 
Glenn R. DiGiovanni / Van Cleef Engineering; (5) Patrick K. Cole/ H2M Associates and (6) 
Eric C. Betz/ French & Parrello Associates have submitted proposals, attached hereto and 
made a part hereof, per the Authority’s Request for Proposals for Professional Services for 
2023, and           
 
 WHEREAS, the above referenced firms have completed and submitted all 
documentation required per the Authority’s Request for Proposals for Professional Services 
for 2023, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Legal & Administrative Committee has recommended the 
Authority appoint the above referenced firms as Special / Capital Projects Engineers. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
(1) Susan S. Brasefield / Colliers Engineering and Design; (2) Leonard A. Faiola / Remington 
& Vernick Engineers; (3) Michael J. McClelland / CME Associates; (4) Glenn R. DiGiovanni 
/ Van Cleef Engineering; (5) Patrick K. Cole/ H2M Associates and (6) Eric C. Betz/ French & 
Parrello Associates, are appointed as Special / Capital Projects Engineers for the one (1) year 
term commencing on February 16, 2023 and concluding on February 21, 2024. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director and/or Chairman are 
authorized to enter into a contract with (1) Susan S. Brasefield / Colliers Engineering and 
Design; (2) Leonard A. Faiola / Remington & Vernick Engineer; (3) Michael J. McClelland / 
CME Associates; (4) Glenn R. DiGiovanni / Van Cleef Engineering; (5) Patrick K. Cole/ H2M 
Associates and (6) Eric C. Betz/ French & Parrello Associates to effectuate this resolution. 



 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is being made without 
competitive bidding because it involves a member of a recognized profession licensed and 
regulated by Law and is, therefore exempt under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 et seq. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment is made after request and receipt 
of proposals in accordance with N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. under the “Fair and Open Process” 
for contract awards. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority shall publish notice of this 
professional services appointment pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 
R9.2-2023 
Exhibits O, P, Q, R, S, T & U  



RESOLUTION 
 
  __________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 
seconded by _________   
 
 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 10:4-18 requires public bodies at least once annually 
to post and distribute a schedule of the regular meetings of the public body for the 
succeeding year, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the schedule of regular meetings of the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority, including dates, times and locations of meetings, up to and 
including the Authority 2023 annual reorganization meeting, is attached to the 
Resolution hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH 
SEWERAGE AUTHORITY, that the said schedule of meetings is approved by 
the Long Branch Sewerage Authority and said schedule of meetings shall be 
posted and distributed pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:4-18. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 
R10.2-2023 
Exhibit V 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 
 

 _______ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by  
________ 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED that the following are hereby designated as depositories of the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority and that accounts be opened and maintained in the name of the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority as follows: 
 

KEARNY FEDERAL SAVINGS 
 

LBSA - Revolving Fund, Collection Account 
LBSA - Revolving Fund, Payroll Checking Account 

LBSA - Revolving Fund Checking Account 
LBSA – Revolving Fund, EFT Checking Account 

LBSA – Treasurer Fund, Developer’s Escrow 
 

DESIGANTION OF DEPOSITORIES AND TRUSTEE BANKS 
  
                                  
                                 Depository Bank:        The Bank of New York Mellon 
                                Depository Bank:       Kearny Federal Savings and Its Division       
                                               Central Jersey Bank                                       
                                Depository Bank:       New Jersey Cash Management Fund  
                Trustee Bank:            The Bank of New York Mellon  
 
ROLL CALL: 
  
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 
R11.2-2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 
 
  _______ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 
seconded by _______    
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority desires to adopt a Cash Management Plan 
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:5-14, attached hereto and made apart hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority that the Authority hereby adopts the attached Cash 
Management Plan and that the Authority Executive Director is authorized to 
execute any documents to effectuate the purpose of this Resolution. 
 

 ROLL CALL: 
  
 Mr. Riley   -  
 Mr. Booth  -  
 Mr. Brown  -  
 Mr. Larco  -  
 Mrs. Morris   -  
 
 Date:  February 15, 2023 
 R12.2-2023 
 Exhibit W 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



RESOLUTION 
 

_________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
_________ 

 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (hereinafter the “Authority”) desires 
to approve and closeout the application, release the performance bond and release remaining 
escrow funds for The Enclave at West End / 221, 235 & 237 Brighton Ave. / Block 117, Lot 
26.01, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Engineer, Colliers Engineering and Design, has 
recommended approval and closeout of said application, release of said performance bond and 
release of said remaining escrow funds as per and conditional upon items referenced in their 
letter, dated February 8, 2023, attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
that the Authority hereby approves and closes out the application, releases said performance 
bond and releases said remaining escrow funds for The Enclave at West End / 221, 235 & 237 
Brighton Ave. / Block 117, Lot 26.01, as per the recommendation of the Authority’s Engineer 
and conditional upon items referenced in the above referenced letter, and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date: February 15, 2023 
R13.2-2023 
Exhibit X 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 
 
__________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 

___________ 
  
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority has received Partial Payment 
Request No. 9 from Thomas Controls, Inc. for the Sludge Handling System and Emergency 
Pump Station Improvements Project, and  
 
 WHEREAS, this request for payment is in the amount of $79,489.49 and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, has recommended 
approval of this request, per their letter dated February 10, 2023, attached hereto and made a 
part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
that it approves payment of Partial Payment Request No. 9 to Thomas Controls, Inc. in the 
amount of $79,489.49. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   - 
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 
R14.2-2023 
Exhibit Y 



RESOLUTION 
 
 ______________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by  
______________ 
 
 WHEREAS, several of employees have requested permission to attend the New Jersey 
Water Environmental Association (NJWEA) 2023 Spring Technology Transfer Seminar 
scheduled for March 27, 2023 to March 30, 2023, and 
    
 WHEREAS, it is to the benefit of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority to have its 
employees continue their education and obtain licenses, and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH 
SEWERAGE AUTHORITY, that this request to attend the New Jersey Water Environmental 
Association (NJWEA) 2023 Spring Technology Transfer Seminar is hereby approved subject 
to the Executive Director’s scheduling and approval of employees, and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the participants would follow the rules for 
"Schooling" covered in the appropriate Article in their Contract. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 
R15.2-2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 
RISK MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT 

  
 _____________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption;  seconded by 
______________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority is a member of the New Jersey 
Utility Authorities Joint Insurance Fund, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the bylaws of said Funds require that each Authority appoint a RISK 
MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT to perform various professional services as detailed in the 
bylaws; and 
 

WHEREAS, the term of this Agreement shall be one (1) year.  However, this 
agreement may be terminated by either party at any time by mailing to the other written 
notice, certified mail return receipt, calling for termination at not less than thirty (30) days 
thereafter; and  

 
    WHEREAS, the bylaws indicate a minimum fee equal to six percent (6%) of the 

Authority's assessment which expenditure represents reasonable compensation for the services 
required and was included in the cost considered by the Authority; and 

 
    WHEREAS, the judgmental nature of the Risk Management Consultant's duties 

renders competitive bidding impractical. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 

does hereby appoint a representative of Dominic Cinelli / Brown & Brown Metro, LLC as its 
Risk Management Consultant in accordance with the Fund's by laws as attached hereto and 
made a part hereof, and 

 
    BE IT FURTHER resolved that the Governing Body are hereby authorized and 

directed to execute the Risk Management Consultant's Agreement annexed hereto and to cause 
a notice of this decision to be published according to NJSA 40A:11-5 (1) (a) (i). 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 
R16.2-2023 
Exhibit Z 

 
 

 
 



RESOLUTION 
 
 __________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
______________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (hereinafter "the Authority") has 
solicited bids for the Purchase of Vehicles,  and 
 
 WHEREAS the Authority has received a single bid from Lester Glenn Ford of Ocean, 
New Jersey, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Lester Glenn Ford’s bid proposed to provide a vehicle with non-equal 
specifications from the specifications stipulated in the bid documents therefore the bid is 
defective and non-confirming, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has recommended that the bid be rejected, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to readvertise and rebid the contract for the 
Purchase of Vehicles, and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Authority has determined that said purchases should be made by 
public bid in accordance with law, and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is required by law that the Authority advertise for said bids. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
that: 
 
1. The Authority rejects the bid from Lester Glenn Ford, based on the failure to submit a bid 
for the specified vehicle or for an equal vehicle. 
 
2. The Authority is authorized to readvertise for bids for the above-described contract. 
 
3. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents 
necessary to effectuate this Resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley     -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco     -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 
R17.2-2023 
 
 

 



RESOLUTION 
 
 _______________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
__________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority’s sanitary sewer lateral for the 
property located at 32 Ocean Terrace (Block 301, Lot 5) was inadvertently disconnected during a 
previous construction contract due to two (2) laterals routed to the property, and 
 
 WHEREAS, 32 Ocean Terrace subsequently experienced a sanitary sewer backup and 
hired a contractor to resolve the backup and ultimately reconnect the lateral resulting in a total 
cost of $13,899.00. The property owner provided copies of receipts for the work, which are 
attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority desires to reimburse the property 
owner of 32 Ocean Terrace for costs incurred in the negotiated amount of $9,000.00 per a 
Release, attached hereto and made a part hereof, and conditional upon the property owner 
executing and returning the attached Release. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
that property owner of 32 Ocean Terrace (Block 301, Lot 5) be reimbursed in the negotiated 
amount of $9,000.00 per the attached Release and conditional upon the property owner executing 
and returning the attached Release. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman and/or Executive Director be 
authorized to execute any further documents or instruments necessary to affect this Resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -   
Mr. Larco -  
Mrs. Morris -  
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 
R18.2-23 
Exhibits AA, BB 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 
 
 ______________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
______________ 
 
 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-15 requires the governing body of each local authority to cause an 
annual audit of its accounts to be made, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the annual audit report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2021 has been 
completed and filed with the Long Branch Sewerage Authority pursuant to N.J.S.A 40A:5A-15, and 
 
 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-17 requires the governing body of each authority to, within 45 days 
of receipt of the annual audit, certify by resolution to the Local Finance Board that each member thereof 
has personally reviewed the annual audit report, and specifically the sections of the audit report entitled 
"General Comments" and "Recommendations", and has evidenced same by group affidavit in the form 
prescribed by the Local Finance Board, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the members of the governing body have received the annual audit and have 
personally reviewed the annual audit, and have specifically reviewed the sections of the annual audit report 
entitled "General Comments" and "Recommendations" in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-17, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the governing body of the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority hereby certifies to the Local Finance Board of the State of New Jersey that each 
governing body member has personally reviewed the annual audit report for the fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2021, and specifically has reviewed the sections of the audit report entitled "General 
Comments" and "Recommendations", and has evidenced same by group affidavit in the form prescribed 
by the Local Finance Board. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Authority is hereby directed to promptly 
submit to the Local Finance Board the aforesaid group affidavit, accompanied by a certified true copy of 
this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 

R19.2-2023 
                                 IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED THAT THIS IS 

                                 A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED 
                               AT THE MEETING OF THE LONG BRANCH 

                                               SEWERAGE AUTHORITY HELD ON  
February 15, 2023 

 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
        David G. Brown, Secretary 

 
 



 
LOCAL AUTHORITIES GROUP AFFIDAVIT 

 
PRESCRIBED BY THE NEW JERSEY LOCAL FINANCE BOARD 

 
AUDIT REVIEW CERTIFICATE 

 
  
 We, the members of the governing body of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, being of 
full age and being duly sworn according to law, upon our oath depose and say: 
 
 1.  We are duly appointed members of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority. 
 
 2.  We certify, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-17, that we each reviewed the annual audit 
report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2021, and specifically the sections of the audit 
report entitled “General Comments” and “Recommendations”. 
 
 
 
 
Print Name                                  Signature 
 
 
Donald S. Riley  ____________________________________ 
 
Michael Booth             ____________________________________ 
 
David Brown               ____________________________________ 
 
Bryan I. Larco             ____________________________________ 
 
Susie Morris   ____________________________________ 
 
 
 
Sworn to and subscribed before me 
This ______ day of __________, 2023. 
 
______________________________ 
 
 
Date: February 15, 2023 
R20.2-2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

___________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
___________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-15 requires the governing body of each local authority to 
cause an annual audit of its accounts to be made, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the annual audit report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2021 has been 
completed and filed with the Long Branch Sewerage Authority pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-15, 
and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-16 the 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority authorizes the publishing in a newspaper of a synopsis of the 
annual audit. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - 
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  - 
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris  - 
 
Date:    February 15, 2023 
R21.2-2023 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 

 ____________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by  
 _____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 8 of the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231, P.L. 1975, 
permits the exclusion of the public from a meeting in various circumstances, and  
 
 WHEREAS, this public body is of the opinion that such circumstances presently exist, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority as 
follows: 
 

1.  The Public shall be excluded from discussion and action upon the hereinafter 
subject matters. 

 
2.  The general nature of the subject matter to be discussed is as follows: 
 
 
3.  It is anticipated at this time that the above-stated subject matters will be made 

public when the matters are resolved. 
 
4.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
  
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
  
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 
ResExSess 

 

 





Capacity Assurance

 Present Flow Approved Project Est. Flow Conceptual Project Est. Flow

MGD

Aqua-Vista (20 + Retail) 0.00436 Broadway Arts Group (590 + 100K) 0.18700

Jan-23 3.98 Casey Jones Redevelopment 0.00876 700 Joline Avenue 0.007

Dec-22 4.04 The Westwood (53) 0.0159 279 Third Avenue (70) 0.021

Nov-22 3.62 178 Chelsea Avenue School (34) 0.0102 175 Chelsea Avenue (33) 0.0099

Oct-22 4.05 Willow Ave. Redevelopment (104) 0.01670 305 Broadway (Office/Warehouse) 0.000878

Sep-22 3.50 27, 31, 35 & 37 Third Avenue 0.00244 Synagogue Add. - 295 Park Ave. 0.00521

Aug-22 3.81 Takanassee Lake (13) 0.00390 Bluffs (109) 0.0327

Jul-22 3.85 3 New Court Mixed Use (26 + 1.4K) 0.00794 145-153 Morris Avenue (125) 0.0375

Jun-22 3.82 PAX Plaza (24 + retail/resturant) 0.02022 390-392 Ocean (154) 0.0462

May-22 3.76 124 Franklin Avenue (4) 0.0012 Neptune Avenue (62 + 18.4K) 0.02044

Apr-22 3.63 SICA Development 0.002636 201 - 215 Third Avenue (40 + 8.4K) 0.01284

Mar-22 3.37 Ocean Gate at Cooper Avenue 0.03788 665 Second Avenue (22 + Mix Use) 0.00829

Feb-22 3.38 180 Brighton (24 + 5.5K) 0.00595 Reformed Church of LB Housing 0.00300

total 44.81 180 Morris Avenue (28 + Office) 0.00457 Franklin Avenue Subdivision (9) 0.00270

Onada Surf Club Hotel 0.00803

Design 5.4 Broadway 7-11 0.00034

Avg. 3.734 15 Atlantic Avenue (4) 0.0012

Approved 0.1522 Total Approved Project 0.152219 Total Conceptual Project 0.39466

Conceptual 0.3947 Approved & Conceptual 0.54688

total 4.281 95% of capacity is 5.13 Percent of 100% capacity available 21% 1.12    MGD

Percent of 95% capacity available 17% 0.85    MGD

Available 1.118953    Equivalent Units Available 3,730  @ 100% Capacity

in MGD       based on 300 gals/day/ unit

Equivalent Units Available 2,830  @ 95% Capacity

             based on 300 gals/day/ unit  

    



331 Newman Springs Road  
Suite 203  
Red Bank New Jersey 07701 
Main: 877 627 3772 
 
 

February 9, 2023 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
 
 
Thomas Roguski, Executive Director 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
150 Joline Avenue 
P.O. Box 720 
Long Branch, NJ 07740 
 
Engineer's Status Report 
February 2023 Meeting 
Colliers Engineering & Design Project No. LBS-001 
 
Dear Mr. Roguski, 
 
The following is a report on the status of projects for which Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. (CED) 
is responsible: 
 
1.  Sanitary Sewer Railroad Crossing Study and Improvements (LBS-274) 
 
The contract documents for lining of the crossings were provided to LBSA and have been submitted 
to NJDEP. 
 
2.  Hoey Pump Station Force Main Replacement (LBS-275) 
 
Final paving is complete.  Final walkthrough with Earle occurred on August 12, 2022 and Contractor is 
working on punchlist items.  As-builts were provided to LBSA on October 12, 2022 and were uploaded 
to VueWorks. NJT closeout has been requested.  NJDEP final inspection was held September 1. The 
one year inspection will be scheduled for August 2023. 
 
3.  Sludge Holding System Modifications & Final Settling Tank Improvements (LBS-281) 
 
Construction work in Sludge Building is continuing. Emergency pump station work is in progress.  
 
4. I/I Study and Improvements (LBS-284) 
 
Documents will be submitted to LBSA for review and to NJDEP for authorization to bid. 
 
5. Solar Feasibility Study (LBS-0320) 
 
The report was presented at the August Authority meeting.  A meeting was held with NJNG and further 
discussions will take place. 



Project No. LBS-001  
February 9, 2023 
Page 2 | 4 

 
6. Planning Document for Infrastructure Bill (LBS-001) 
 
The letters of Intent and planning documents have been submitted to NJIB.  
 
7. WWTP Expansion Study (LBS-0329P)  
 
The proposal is being prepared.  
 
8. Hoey Pump Station Improvements (LBS-0330) 
 
Kick-off meeting was held December 1, 2022 and a site visit was held on December 13, 2022. Plan 
preparation and equipment selection is in progress. A meeting will be scheduled to review draft 
plans.  
  
9. WWTP Window Lintel Replacement Evaluation (LBS-0331P)  
 
A letter report was provided on February 9, 2023. A plant walkthrough to visually inspect all windows 
was completed and a Condition Assessment has been prepared. 
 
10.  Annual Repair Contract (LBS-0332) 
 
The contract was awarded to Mark Woszczak Mechanical Contractor, Inc. on November 16, 2022. The 
contractor is working on contract documents. 
 
11. Active Escrow Projects  
 
LBS-278 – The Reef (in construction) 
Final tests and inspection pending final construction. Performance bond reduction was recommended 
on January 12, 2023. 
 
LBS-285 – 298 Westwood Avenue 
One-year TWA extension approved April 2022.  
 
LBS-290 – Takanassee (in construction) 
Sanitary main and laterals installed. Final testing to be performed. Punchlist was sent to Applicant on 
June 7, 2021. 
 
LBS-291 – Wave Spa 
Review letter sent to Applicant on October 24, 2022. Revised documents were received, and a new 
review letter was issued on January 24, 2023. A TWA is required.   

LBS-292 – Proposed 7-Eleven 
Approval letter was sent January 7, 2021 to the Applicant.  
 
 



Project No. LBS-001  
February 9, 2023 
Page 3 | 4 

 
LBS-295 – Broadway Place (Phase I/II) 
Approval letter sent May 12, 2020. Developer's agreement and fees were sent to the Applicant on July 
9, 2020.  
 
LBS-299 – The Belmont (in construction) 
Pre-construction meeting was held July 6, 2022. Shop drawings have been returned. Construction is 
ongoing. 
 
LBS-305 – Pax Plaza 
Revised connection fees letter was provided to Applicant on February 22, 2022.  
 
LBS-308 – Chelsea School 
Pre-construction meeting was held on August 23, 2022. Revised documents were approved on 
December 9, 2022. 
 
LBS-309 – Rt. 36 Resurfacing 
Review letter was sent on December 23, 2020 to NJDOT. 
 
LBS-310 – Pleasure Bay Park Pool Improvements (in construction) 
Construction is substantially complete. Final walkthrough to be scheduled, followed by project 
closeout. As-builts to be submitted. 
 
LBS-314 – The Enclave at West End (in construction) 
Closeout letter provided February 8, 2023. 
 
LBS-315 – NJDOT Bridge over Troutman’s Creek 
A meeting with NJDOT took place on Friday June 10, 2022. 
 
LBS-0316 – Ocean Gate (in construction) 
Revised site plans were approved July 5, 2022. The CO was approved for Building 2. 
 
LBS-0317 – 175 Chelsea Avenue  
Review letter was sent on June 8, 2021 to the Applicant. A revised submission was made, and a letter 
was sent to the Applicant on September 9, 2021 outlining remaining items to be submitted. 
 
LBS-0318 – 15 Atlantic Avenue Townhouse (in construction) 
Pre-construction meeting was held on November 4, 2021. The lateral from adjacent lot has been 
installed. 
 
LBS-0321 – 290 Ocean Avenue 
Review letter was sent on January 10, 2022 to the Applicant.  
 
LBS-0322 – Franklin Beach Townhomes (in construction) 



Project No. LBS-001  
February 9, 2023 
Page 4 | 4 

Preconstruction meeting was held October 27, 2022. Awaiting shop drawings and administrative 
items.  
 
LBS-0324 – West End LB Development (in construction) 
Preconstruction meeting was held September 13, 2022. Shop drawings reviewed. 
 
LBS-0325 – 185 Morris Avenue (in construction) 
Preconstruction meeting was held July 15, 2022. Awaiting submission of revised plans and shop 
drawings.  
 
LBS-0326 – 279 Third Avenue 
Review letter was sent to Applicant on October 3, 2022. 
 
LBS-0327 – Long Branch Senior Center Improvements (in construction) 
Pre-construction meeting was held November 2, 2022. 
 
LBS-0333 – 60 Atlantic Ave, LLC 
Review letter was sent to the Applicant on December 28, 2022. 
 
LBS-0334 – The Atlantic Club 
Review letter was sent to the Applicant on December 28, 2022.  
 
Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me directly. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. 
(DBA Maser Consulting) 
 
 
 
Susan S. Brasefield, P.E., P.P., CME 
Geographic Discipline Leader 
 
SSB/lsl/el 
 
r:\projects\i-l\lbs\lbs001\reports\monthly status updates\2023\230209_ssb_roguski_february meeting.docx 

























































































 

 
 
 1 

  LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

 JANUARY 18, 2023 

 
 
I. and II. Opening and Attendance at Meeting. 
 
 A Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority was called to order at 3:01 
p.m., prevailing time, on Wednesday, January 18, 2023 by the Executive Director, Thomas 
Roguski, both in person and electronically via telecommunication conference attended by Mr. 
Riley, Mr. Booth, Mr. Brown, Mr. Larco and Mrs. Morris (arrived 3:04 p.m.).   
 
 In addition to the Members of the Authority hereinabove stated, there were present at said 
Regular Meeting the following professional attaches:  Thomas Roguski, P.E., Executive Director; 
John L. Bonello, Esq., of the firm Manna & Bonello, P.A., Authority Counsel (arrived 3:07 p.m.); 
Sue Brasefield, P.E., of the firm Colliers Engineering and Design, Authority Engineer; Charles J. 
Fallon of the firm Fallon & Company LLP, Authority Auditor; and Nicole Woods, Secretary. 
 
 
III. Announcement Pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meeting Act. 

 
Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the 
Year 2022, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link on February 24, 
2022 as a “legal” advertisement and in the Asbury Park Press on February 21, 
2022 as a “legal” advertisement, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
February 17, 2022, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West 
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective 
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.  Notice of this 
Regular Meeting to be held both in-person and electronically has been provided 
electronically by posting thereof on the official website of the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority pursuant to Public Law 2020, C.11. 

 
  
IV. Public Participation. 
 
 There were no members of the public present. 
   
 On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain; the Public Participation portion of the Meeting 
was closed. 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 2 

V. As to the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of  December 21, 2022 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, one absent, no abstain, the reading of the Minutes of the Regular 
Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on December 21, 2022, to be dispensed with 
and that such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated. 
 
 
VI. As to the Minutes of the Executive Session held on December 21, 2022, if any  
 
 None 
  
 
VII. Correspondence 
  
 The attached list of correspondence was reviewed by the Authority.  Individual items were 
dealt with as follows: 
 
 Mr. Roguski stated that Correspondence Item No. 13 is a letter from Colliers Engineering & 
Design recommending approval of Partial Payment Request No. 8 to Thomas Controls in the 
amount of $81,217.50 for the WWTP Sludge Handling and Emergency Pump Station 
Improvements Project.  
 

The following resolution was presented: 
 
 Let the record reflect that Mrs. Morris arrived at 3:04 pm. 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 

adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown  
  
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority has 
received Partial Payment Request No. 8 from Thomas Controls, 
Inc. for the Sludge Handling System and Emergency Pump Station 
Improvements Project, and  
 
 WHEREAS, this request for payment is in the amount of 
$81,217.50 and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering 
& Design, has recommended approval of this request, per their 
letter dated January 12, 2023, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof. 
 
 



 

 
 
 3 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that it approves payment of Partial 
Payment Request No. 8 to Thomas Controls, Inc. in the amount of 
$81,217.50. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - AYE 
Mr. Larco   - AYE 
Mrs. Morris   - AYE 
 
Date:  January 18, 2023 
R1.1-23 
Exhibit A 

**** 
 
 Mr. Roguski explained that Correspondence Item No. 14 is a letter from Colliers 
Engineering & Design recommending approval of Change Order No. 2 in the amount of $7,992.05 
for the WWTP Sludge Handling and Emergency Pump Station Improvements Project. This 
change order is for a new level sensor and the installation of the same, which is deemed as 
necessary equipment by the Authority.  
 

The following resolution was presented: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mrs. Morris 

 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the 
"Authority") has undertaken the Sludge Handling System and 
Emergency Pump Station Improvements Project with Thomas 
Controls Inc., and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & 
Design, has recommended approval of Change Order No. 2, in their 
letter dated January 12, 2023, attached hereto and made a part hereof, 
which increases the project cost by $7,992.05 from $1,353.397.94 to 
$1,361,389.99 as a result of this Change Order. 
 
 



 

 
 
 4 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that Change Order No. 2, attached 
hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby approved. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - AYE 
Mr. Larco  - AYE 
Mrs. Morris  - AYE 
 
Date:  January 18, 2023 
R2.1-23 
Exhibit B 

**** 
 

 Mr. Roguski stated that Correspondence Item No. 15 is a letter from Colliers Engineering & 
Design recommending approval of performance bond reduction from $99,996.80 to $29,990.04 for 
the Reef Project on Ocean Boulevard near Seaview Avenue 
 

The following resolution was presented: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
(hereinafter the “Authority”) desires to reduce the performance 
bond for The Reef Project, Block 417, Lots 4, 5.01, 12 & 13 and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering 
& Design, has recommended reduction of said performance bond 
by seventy percent (70%) from $99,996.80 to $29,990.04 as per 
their letter dated January 12, 2023, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof, and 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 5 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that the performance bond is hereby 
reduced from $99,996.80 to $29,990.04 for Block 417, Lot 4, 5.01, 
12 & 13, as per the recommendation of the Authority Engineer, 
Colliers Engineering & Design, per the above referenced letter, 
and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman and/or 
Executive Director are authorized to execute any documents or 
instruments necessary to effectuate this Resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown  - AYE  
Mr. Larco  - AYE 
Mrs. Morris  - AYE 
 
Date:  January 18, 2023 
R3.1-23 
Exhibit C 

**** 
 

 Let the record reflect that Mr. Bonello has arrived at 3:07 pm. 
 
 

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 
 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 
 

JANUARY 18, 2023 
 

1. Letter dated 12/15/22 received 12/19/22 from The Board of County Commissioners of the 
County of Monmouth, Department of Public Works & Engineering, re: Intersection 
Improvements at Ocean Avenue between West End Ct. & West End Ave. Pre-Construction 
Meeting 

 
2. Copy of a Letter dated 12/22/22 received 12/23/22 from Colliers Engineering to Mark 
Woszczak, re: 2023 Annual Contract for Sanitary Sewer Systems Repairs and Service Lateral 
Installations 

 
3. Certified letter dated 12/20/22 received 12/27/22 from FPA (French & Parrello Associates), 
re: Public Comment Period CAFRA Individual Permit/ 11 Pullman Ave/ Block 57 Lot 7 

 



 

 
 
 6 

4. Copy of Letter dated 12/28/22 received 12/28/22 from Colliers Engineering & Design to Mr. 
EJ Werner, re: 60 Atlantic LLC/ Block 436 Lot 24 

 
5. Copy of Letter dated 12/28/22 received 12/28/22 from Colliers Engineering & Design to 
Leon Silveria, re: 390 Ocean Owner, LLC / Block 215 Lots 3 & 5.01 

 
6. Letter dated 1/3/23 received 1/3/23 from State of New Jersey Department of Environmental 
Protection, re: Public Hearing on the FY2023 Annual Fee Report on 2/2/23 

 
7. Letter dated 1/9/23 received 1/9/23 from Charles Surmonte, P.E. & L.S., re: Minor 
Subdivision 213 Rockwell Avenue / Block 315 Lot 23.01 

 
8. Certified Notice of Hearing received 1/10/23 from Paul Edinger, Esq., re:117 Conover Place, 
Block 336 Lot 1/ Subdivide Property Application made to the planning board 

 
9. Letter dated 1/10/23 received 1/10/23 from Colliers Engineering, re: Engineer’s Status 
Report for January 2023 

 
10.  Certified Letter dated 1/03/23 received 1/12/23 from The English Group, LLC, re: 36 Patten 
Lane/ Block 452 Lot 15.01/ Waterfront Development Individual Permit Application  

 
11. Copy of Letter dated 1/12/23 received 1/12/23 from Thomas Roguski to John Buletza/ 
Nelson Engineering Associate, re: Request for Service Availability/ Residential Subdivision/ 
Block 229 Lots 5 & 6/ 156 & 164 Franklin Ave  

 
12. Copy of Letter dated 1/12/23 received 1/12/23 from Thomas Roguski to Enny Aminian, re: 
Letter of Service Availability for 213 Rockwell Ave / Block 315 Lot 23.01 

 
13. Letter dated 1/12/23 received 1/13/23 from Colliers Engineering, re: WWTP Sludge 
Handling System and Emergency Pump Station Improvements, Partial Payment Request No. 8 

 
14. Letter dated 1/12/23 received 1/13/23 from Colliers Engineering, re: WWTP Sludge 
Handling System and Emergency Pump Station Improvements, Change Order No. 2 

 
15. Letter dated 1/12/23 received 1/13/23 from Colliers Engineering, re: The Reef / Block 417 
Lots 4, 5.01, 12 & 13/ Performance Bond Reduction 

 
16. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 1/3/23 received 1/13/23 from, Jose Revelo, re: 462 
Harrison Street / Block 259 Lot 10.01 / The applicant seeks approval for the expansion of the 
existing rear yard uncovered deck 

 
Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report. 

 
On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mrs. Morris and passed by the affirmative vote of all 

members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the attached List of Correspondence was ordered, 
received, and filed. 



 

 
 
 7 

VIII. Report of Executive Director for the January 2023 Authority Meeting 
 

 Mr. Roguski reported that the Authority treated an average daily flow of 4.04 MGD and 
has met all limits of our discharge permit.  
 

 Mr. Roguski reported that specifications for the purchase of new vehicles were advertised 
and the bid opening will take place on February 1, 2023. The bids will be reviewed and 
recommendations will be made for the Board’s consideration at the February meeting.  
 

 Mr. Roguski further stated that the Request for Proposals for Professional Services was 
also advertised and proposals will be opened on February 1, 2023. The Legal & Administrative 
Committee will evaluate the proposals and make recommendations to the Board for 
appointments at the February meeting.  
 

 Mr. Roguski explained that the compressor unit for the Authority’s Cogeneration 
Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System needs replacement. Mr. Roguski explained that the 
compressor is a proprietary item for the CHP System. A quotation for an in-kind replacement has 
been received in the amount of $6,872.00.  
 

The following resolution was presented: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 Mr. Morris offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
(hereinafter "the Authority") requires to purchase a compressor unit 
required for its Cogeneration Combined Heat and Power (CHP) 
System, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:34-9.1 Purchase of Proprietary 
Goods or Services, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the referenced compressor unit is an in-kind 
replacement required for proper operation of the Cogeneration 
Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the referenced Cogeneration Combined Heat 
and Power (CHP) System and associated components are proprietary 
and specifically designed and required for the proper operation of the 
Cogeneration Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System, and 
 

WHEREAS, the referenced compressor unit is specially 
designed for the specific operational needs of the Cogeneration 
Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System, and the use of a 
compressor unit other than the proprietary one will undermine the 
functionality or operational performance of the existing 
Cogeneration Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System; and 

 



 

 
 
 8 

WHEREAS, the Authority has a substantial investment in 
Cogeneration Combined Heat and Power (CHP) System that 
warrants reliance on a specific manufacturer and vendor to 
maintain the value of the investment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified 
in writing that the goods are of a specialized nature and necessary 
for the proper operation of the Cogeneration Combined Heat and 
Power (CHP) System, per the certification attached hereto and made 
a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority desires to purchase in-kind 
replacement compressor unit for its Cogeneration Combined Heat 
and Power (CHP) System per quote SQ_022333-1, from Emerson 
Climate Technologies through Vilter Manufacturing LLC, in the 
amount of $6,872.00, attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified 
that there are funds available for this purchase as per the certification 
attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that the Authority is hereby authorized 
to purchase the in-kind replacement compressor unit, in the amount 
of $6,872.00, from Emerson Climate Technologies through Vilter 
Manufacturing LLC, required for its Cogeneration Combined Heat 
and Power (CHP) System. 
 

BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER RESOLVED that the 
Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign 
any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown  - AYE 
Mr. Larco  - AYE 
Mrs. Morris  - AYE 
 
Date:  January 18, 2023 
R4.1-2023 
Exhibits D, E & F 

**** 
 

  



 

 
 
 9 

 Mr. Roguski reported that the Authority has evaluated the need for a new Collection 
System Crew Position and has determined that the same is needed. Mr. Roguski explained that 
the qualified candidate should reside nearby to quickly respond to backages and possess a 
commercial driver’s license. Mr. Roguski further stated that of the candidates interviewed, only 
one possessed a commercial driver’s license. The Authority’s Human Resource Committee 
recommended the candidate be hired.  
 

The following resolution was presented: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 

adoption; seconded by Mrs. Morris 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage 
Authority that it hereby ratifies and approves the hiring of Bobaya 
Meyers as System Crew effective February 1, 2023, or at a starting 
date thereafter as determined by the Executive Director, at a rate of 
compensation of $23.08 per hour.  This resolution and employment 
are conditional upon Bobaya Meyers successfully completing a pre-
employment physical test, drug test, alcohol test, commercial driver’s 
license check, and background check, all to the sole satisfaction of 
the Long Branch Sewerage Authority.  This resolution and 
employment will become void should Bobaya Meyers not 
successfully complete a pre-employment physical test, drug test, 
alcohol test, commercial driver’s license check, and background 
check, all to the sole satisfaction of the Long Branch Sewerage 
Authority.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - AYE 
Mr. Larco   - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - AYE 
 
Date: January 18, 2023 
R5.1-23 

**** 
Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report. 

  
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the report of the Executive Director, as 
prepared and submitted, is hereby approved and ordered received and filed and made part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting. 



 

 
 
 10 

IX. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the 
 January 18, 2023 Meeting 
 
 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown and passed 
by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain.  

 
RESOLUTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 18th DAY OF JANUARY 2023 
PURSUANT TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM 
IS PRESENT, the List of Bills for the month of December 2022 
are found regular and payment of each and all, thereof is 
authorized to be paid out of the Revolving Fund, General Funds, 
Revenue Fund or Collection Account as indicated on the said List 
of Bills attached to the Executive Director’s Report. 
 
 

X. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions 
 taken since December 21, 2022 
 
 Mr. Bonello reported that he worked with Mr. Roguski on the agenda for this meeting 
and the items therein. 
 
 Mr. Bonello had nothing further to report.  
 

On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mrs. Morris and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
the Authority Counsel of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are 
in all respects approved, confirmed, and ratified. 
 
 
XI. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken 
 since December 21, 2022 
 
  Mr. Fallon reported that the draft 2021 Audit and draft Connection Fee Calculations will 
be ready next week for the Authority’s review before it is sent to the State. 
 
 Mr. Fallon had nothing further to report. 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mrs. Morris and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
Authority Auditor of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are in all 
respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 

  



 

 
 
 11 

XII. Report, if any, by Investment Committee. 
 
 None  
  
  

XIII. Transfers, if any. 
 

The transfers are as listed. 
 

 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley and passed 
by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, approving the 
Authority Transfers for the month of December 2022 as listed. 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 18th DAY OF JANUARY 2023 
PURSUANT TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM 
IS PRESENT that the Authority hereby approves the Transfers 
made for the month of December 2022 as submitted by the 
Executive Director and orders said report received and filed. 
 
 

XIV. Old Business. 
 
A. Engineer’s Report on Redevelopment Projects  
  

Mr. Roguski reported that development projects are status-quo. Mr. Roguski mentioned 
that Netflix will be occupying a portion of the Fort Monmouth property.  While this is not 
in our service area, it will be interesting to see how this will affect housing and 
development in Long Branch.   
 
Mr. Larco inquired regarding capacity and infrastructure with all of the development in 
the area of Third, Morris, and Chelsea Avenues. Mr. Roguski explained that 
infrastructure is checked for capacity with each individual project. If capacity does not 
exist, the developer is required to make the upgrades to accommodate the project. Mr. 
Roguski further explained these evaluations are almost on a block-by-block basis.  
 
Mr. Larco asked about a few projects, in particular at 201-215 Third Avenue, 145-153 
Morris Avenue, and 279 Third Avenue. Mr. Roguski explained that some of these 
projects are conceptual in nature and/or are not yet fully approved. Mr. Roguski further 
explained that a will serve letter is typically provided stating that there is capacity at the 
treatment plant, as is currently the case, and that the developer may be required to 
evaluate the collection system capacity & condition to properly convey flow from the 
project.  Moreover, the will serve letter indicates that collection system improvements 



 

 
 
 12 

may be required and must be paid for by the developer. Mr. Roguski explained that the 
fully approved developments on Third Avenue were evaluated for capacity.  Mr. Roguski 
further explained that, at a certain point, capacity in an area will be exhausted, at which 
time it will be the responsibility of the developer coming in last to make the 
improvements.  
 

B. Future Capital Improvement Program 
 
 Ms. Brasefield reported that documents have been provided to the NJDEP and are pending 

approval for the Sanitary Sewer Railroad Crossing Study and Improvements Project. 
 
 Regarding the Hoey Pump Station Force Main Replacement Project, the contractor is still 

waiting on the correct covers for the valve chambers.  Once they are received, the project 
can be closed.  

 
 Regarding the Sludge Holding Systems Modifications and Final Settling Tank 

Improvements Project, construction is ongoing with an anticipated completion date in 
March. 

 
` Regarding the I & I Improvements Project, we are still waiting on the authorization from 

the NJDEP to be able to advertise to bid.  
 
 Regarding the Solar Feasibility Study, NJNG has not yet responded since the last meeting 

in November. 
 
 Mrs. Brasfield reported that the planning documents for the Infrastructure Bill have been 

submitted to the NJIB and are currently under review.  
 
 Regarding the WWTP Expansion Study, the proposal is being prepared. 
 
 Regarding the Hoey Pump Station Improvements Project, plan preparation and equipment 

selection is in progress. 
 
 Regarding the WWTP Window Lintel Replacement Evaluation, a plant walk-through has 

been completed and a condition assessment report is being prepared.  
 
 The Annual Repair Contract was awarded to Mark Woszack Mechanical Contractor at the 

November 2022 meeting and contracts have been sent.  
 
 Mr. Brown inquired about the paving on Long Branch Avenue. Mr. Roguski replied that 

the contractor was trying to complete the paving before the onset of winter, however that 
did not happen so it will probably be completed in the early spring.   

 
XV. New Business 
  
 None   



 

 
 
 13 

XVI. Miscellaneous Suggestions for the Good of the Authority 
 

None 
   
   
XVII.  Adjournment at 3:34  p.m. 
 

There being no further business, on Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown and 
passed by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the 
meeting was adjourned at 3:34 p.m. 
 
 
                                                                                                Respectfully submitted, 
 
             
             

      _______________________________________ 
 David G. Brown, Secretary 

 
_______________________________ 
Thomas Roguski, Executive Director   
 






















































































































































































